

These useful web sites are a few of the many links available for Aviation Safety Topics. They were voted most popular by our team of safety experts, thus we believe they provide a well-rounded resource pool that you may use as you seek to attain your aviation safety goals. From daily news links to downloadable publications, documents, studies, statistics, and more, we hope you will find each of the links useful. The list is far from inclusive. No doubt, you have others that you like. Please share them with us and we will add them to our list.

Air Carrier Safety Foundation	www.acsf.aero	Advancing the highest safety standard available to the charter and fractional ownership industry. <i>(Membership Required)</i>
Air Safety Institute	www.aopa.org/pilot-Resources/Air-Safety-Institute.aspx	Accident database, safety training, publications, and many other aviation safety resources provided by the Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association <i>(Membership Required)</i>
Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (AOPA)	www.aopa.org	The association is designed for the general aviation community, aircraft owners and all pilots, service include archives of studies, aircraft, flight planner, on-in education, and much more. Membership required accessing many of the services.
Aviation International News	www.ainonline.com	The news magazine of corporate/ business aviation. Aviation International News is considered the industry's best read and most authoritative news publication.
Aviation Safety Network	www.aviation-safety.net	Offers accident databases, statistics, and safety related topics.
AVweb	www.avweb.com	AVweb is your internet source for the latest Aviation news and Aviation current events. AVweb, provides bi-weekly emailed AVflash reports.
Bruce Air	www.bruceair.com	Offers for sale several excellent books, by the author (Bruce Williams), on how to use flight simulation effectively. In addition, one of the most extensive reference link libraries around.

Curt Lewis & Associates	www.fsinfo.org	Client will need to provide an e-mail address to receive a daily electronic newsletter on current topics covering flight safety from around the world. The newsletter consists of article summaries from newspapers, websites, and other sources containing information on the latest accidents, recommendations and industry information.
Environmental Protection Agency	www.EPA.gov	The regulatory agency for the protection of our environment. The website provides on-line regulations policy and guidance information.
European Aviation Safety Agency	www.easa.eu.int	Excellent resource for documents and articles on safety management systems and all other aviation safety topics.
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)	www.faa.gov	Provides on line access to all federal aviation regulations, handbooks, advisory circulars, and programs. On line education, licensing and registration process also accessible.
Flight Safety Foundation	www.flightsafety.org	Provides extensive repository of aviation safety articles and studies. Numerous safety seminars offered globally and other resources are available.
Helicopter Association International (HAI)	www.rotor.com	The organization supports both commercial, private, and personal helicopter ownership and operations. They provide safety statistics, SMS toolkit, Safety posters, links, safety guides, and more. Membership required accessing many of the services.
International Business Aviation Council (IBAC)	www.ibac.org	The organization provides materials of direct value to flight departments including IS-BAO Safety Management Tool Kit, SMS eLearning training and more.
International Civil Aviation Organization	www.icao.int	A specialized agency of the United Nations, the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) was created in 1944 to promote the safe and orderly development of international civil aviation throughout the world. It sets standards and regulations necessary for aviation safety, security, efficiency, and regularity, as well as for aviation environmental protection. The Organization serves as the forum for cooperation in all fields of civil aviation among its 191 Member States. All publications are available at no cost to download including source documents for SMS.

Maintenance and Ramp Safety Society	www.marss.org	A non-profit society dedicated to reducing aviation human error. Provides ground operations safety reviews, audits, training technical expertise and other resources. Posters, training videos, and more. Membership provides a discount on products and services.
National Air Transportation Association	www.nata.aero	The organization supports FBO, charter, maintenance and repair organizations, flight training airline service companies and more. Safety 1st program is leader among these organizations for indoctrination training of employees and recurrent training needs. Membership required accessing most resources.
National Business Aviation Association	www.nbaa.org	The organization is for companies that rely on general aviation aircraft for their business. Resources include on-line training, SMS implementation and registration with IS-BAO, many excellent downloadable documents and reference materials. Membership required accessing most resources.
National Institute of Occupational Safety & Health	www.cdc.gov/niosh	The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) is the U.S. federal agency that conducts research and makes recommendations to prevent worker injury and illness. Provides numerous downloadable publications including statistics, studies, pocket guides, and software.
National Transportation Safety Board	www.ntsb.gov	Investigates and reports on all transportation accidents and incidents. Numerous informative studies, statistics, and Safety Recommendations and studies.
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	www.osha.gov	The regulatory agency under department of Labor for all matters pertaining to occupational safety. Provides on-line regulations, handbooks, pamphlets, and court interpretations for occupational safety regulations, and more. Open to the public.
Skybrary	www.skybrary.aero	An electronic repository of safety knowledge related to ATM and aviation safety in general. A portal, a common entry point that enables users to access the safety data made available on the websites of various aviation organizations - regulators, service providers, industry.
United Kingdom Civil Aviation Authority	www.caa.co.uk	The United Kingdom's equivalent to our FAA, offers a wealth of downloadable publications, studies, and other useful items to enhance your safety efforts.

